

## PROPOSED BY-LAW AMENDMENTS

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
<b>Article 1 INTERPRETATION</b>		
1.1 <b>Meaning of Words.</b> In this By-Law, and in all other By-Laws and resolutions of the College, unless the context otherwise requires:		
	1.1.2 “ <b>Applicant</b> ” means an applicant as defined in the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act Regulations</i> ;	Supports DPRA Regulation amendments.
	1.1.13 “ <b>Contact Person</b> ” means the person designated as the contact person for a hospital pharmacy or institutional pharmacy pursuant to section 146.1 of the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act</i> ;	Supports DPRA Regulation amendments
1.1.14 “ <b>Deputy Registrar</b> ” means the Deputy Registrar of the College	1.1.16 “ <b>Deputy Registrar</b> ” means the person who, from time to time, holds the title of Deputy Registrar of the College	Housekeeping
	1.1.18 “ <b>Director of Competence</b> ” means the person who, from time to time, holds the title of Director of Competence of the College	Housekeeping
1.1.16 “ <b>Director of Finance and Administration</b> ” means the Director of Finance and Administration of the College	1.1.19 “ <b>Director of Finance and Administration</b> ” means the person who, from time to time, holds the title of Director of Finance and Administration of the College	Housekeeping
1.1.17 “ <b>Director of Professional Development</b> ” means the Director of Professional Development of the College	<del>1.1.17 “<b>Director of Professional Development</b>” means the Director of Professional Development of the College</del>	
1.1.18 “ <b>Director of Professional Practice</b> ” means the Director of Professional Practice of the College;	<del>1.1.18 “<b>Director of Professional Practice</b>” means the Director of Professional Practice of the College</del>	
	1.1.24 “ <b>Effective Date</b> ” means the date on which: (a) sections 1 to 5 of Schedule 2 of the <i>Safeguarding Health Care Integrity Act</i> , 2014, S.O. 2014, c. 14 are proclaimed in force; and (b) the College’s proposed regulation to replace O. Reg. 58/11 comes into effect;	Enables the delayed effectiveness of by-laws relating to hospital pharmacy oversight.

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
	1.1.27 <b>“Owner”</b> means an owner of a pharmacy as defined in the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act Regulations</i>	Supports DPRA Regulation amendments.
1.1.27 <b>“President”</b> and <b>“Vice-President”</b> mean, respectively, the President and the Vice-President of the College	1.1.30 <b>“President”</b> and <b>“Vice-President”</b> mean, respectively, the persons who, from time to time, hold the titles of the President and the Vice-President of the College	Housekeeping
1.1.30 <b>“Registrar”</b> means the Registrar and Chief Executive Officer of the College	1.1.33 <b>“Registrar”</b> means the person who, from time to time, holds the title of Registrar and Chief Executive Officer of the College	Housekeeping
<b>Article 10 BUSINESS OF THE COLLEGE</b>		
10.3.2 Cheques drawn on the bank, trust or other similar accounts of the College, drafts drawn or accepted by the College, promissory notes given by it, acceptances, bills of exchange, orders for the payment of money and other instruments of a like nature, may be made, signed, drawn, accepted or endorsed, as the case may be, any two of the Registrar, the Deputy Registrar, the Director of Finance and Administration, the Director of Professional Development, or the Director of Professional Practice, provided however that no individual shall execute, acknowledge, or verify any instrument in more than one capacity.	10.3.2 Cheques drawn on the bank, trust or other similar accounts of the College, drafts drawn or accepted by the College, promissory notes given by it, acceptances, bills of exchange, orders for the payment of money and other instruments of a like nature, may be made, signed, drawn, accepted or endorsed, as the case may be, any two of the Registrar, the Deputy Registrar, the Director of Finance and Administration, and the Director of <del>Professional Development, or the Director of Professional Practice</del> Competence, provided however that no individual shall execute, acknowledge, or verify any instrument in more than one capacity	Housekeeping
<b>Article 11 THE REGISTER</b>		
11.4.11 Where a Member is a Designated Manager of a pharmacy, a notation of the name and location of each pharmacy at which the Member holds that designation.	11.4.11 Where a Member is a Designated Manager or Contact Person of a pharmacy, a notation of the name and location of each pharmacy at which the Member holds that designation.	Supports the DPRA Regulation amendments.
	11.4.13.4 The information described in paragraphs 11.4.13.1, 11.4.13.2 and 11.4.13.3 in respect of a former Member if the former Member's membership is revoked, suspended, resigned or otherwise terminates while the offence proceedings are pending or after being notified by the College that the information may	Section 11.4 deals with additional information to be kept in the Register. The existing paragraphs 11.13.1, 11.13.2 and 11.13.3 deal with the posting of information, related to federal and provincial offences, if the Registrar determines it is relevant to the Member's suitability to practice.

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
	be placed on the register.	New paragraph allows the College to post the information even if the Member's membership is terminated, for any reason, while the offence proceedings are pending or after the College notifies the member that the information may be placed on the register.
	11.4.27 The language(s) in which the Member can provide professional services as reported by the Member.	Allows the College to report language of practice, based on a self declaration by the member.
11.4.25.1 Where the College is aware that a Member is currently registered or licensed to practise the profession in another jurisdiction, a notation of that fact.	11.4.28 Where the College is aware that a Member is currently registered or licensed to practise the profession in another jurisdiction, a notation of that fact.	Housekeeping; moved to improve ease of reading.
11.5.1 The, outcome and/or status of inspections of Drug Preparation Premises (including conditions and/or reasons for fail results) carried out under Part IX of the Pharmacy Act Regulations, including the relevant date.	11.5.1 The purpose (after January 1, 2016), outcome and/or status of inspections of Drug Preparation Premises (including conditions and/or reasons for fail results) carried out under Part IX of the Pharmacy Act Regulations, including the relevant date.	Adds the ability to post the purpose of an inspection, as referenced in the Minister's letter dated (Spring 2015).
	11.5.2 Any other information which the College and a designated Member for the drug preparation premises have agreed shall be available to the public.	Enables the College to post additional information about a DPP, such as the name and address.
<b>11.7 Information to be kept in Register - Pharmacies.</b> The following information referable to pharmacies shall be kept in the Register, and is designated as public pursuant to subsection 23(5) of the Code:		
11.7.2 The Accreditation Number of the pharmacy	11.7.2 The class of Certificate of Accreditation and Accreditation Number of the pharmacy.	Supports the DPRA Regulation amendments.
11.7.4 The name of the Designated Manager of the pharmacy	11.7.4 The name of the Designated Manager or Contact Person of the pharmacy.	Supports the DPRA Regulation amendments.
11.7.5 The outcome and/or status of inspections of the pharmacy, including the relevant date. This subparagraph applies to the most current outcome and/or status of any inspection	11.7.5 The purpose (after January 1, 2016), outcome and/or status of inspections of the pharmacy, including the relevant date. This subparagraph applies to the most current	Adds the ability to post the purpose of an inspection, as referenced in the Minister's letter dated (Spring 2015).

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
conducted after July 1, 2013 and the outcome and/or status of every inspection conducted thereafter.	<del>purpose (after January 1, 2016), outcome and/or</del> status of any inspection conducted after July 1, 2013 and the <del>purpose (after January 1, 2016),</del> outcome and/or status of every inspection conducted thereafter.	
11.8 Deletion of Information. Notwithstanding paragraphs 11.4, 11.6 and 11.7, the College is not required to maintain and may delete from the Register:	11.8 Deletion of Information. <del>Notwithstanding paragraphs 11.4, 11.6 and 11.7, the College is not required to maintain and may delete from the Register:</del>	Deletion sections have been amended to provide greater flexibility for deletion of redundant information and retention of relevant information.
11.8.1 Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under paragraph 11.4 or 11.6 in respect of any Member who died at least two years prior to the last updating of the Register.	11.8.1 <del>Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under paragraph 11.4 or 11.6 in respect of any Member who died at least two years prior to the last updating of the Register.</del> Unless otherwise indicated, where the information described in paragraphs 11.3, 11.4, 11.5, 11.6 and 11.7 changes, the College may maintain the previous information on the Register, in addition to the new, changed information, as long as it may be relevant for the public to know in the opinion of the Registrar.	Historical data on members, DPPs, HPCs, and pharmacies can be retained if relevant.
11.8.2 Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under paragraph 11.4 or 11.6 in respect of any former Member who resigned as a Member or whose Certificate of Registration was revoked at least six years prior to the last updating of the Register.	11.8.2 <del>Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under paragraph 11.4 or 11.6 in respect of any former Member who resigned as a Member or whose Certificate of Registration was revoked at least six years prior to the last updating of the Register.</del> Despite paragraphs 11.4, 11.5, 11.6 and 11.7, and subject to paragraphs 11.8.3, 11.8.4 and 11.8.5, the College is not required to maintain and may delete from the Register information about a Member, a drug preparation premises, a health professional corporation, or a pharmacy once three years has passed since the revocation, suspension or other termination of the Certificate of Registration, operation of the drug preparation premises, Certificate of Authorization or Certificate of Accreditation as the case may be.	Generally, records of people and places will be removed from the register after 3 years.

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
11.8.3 Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under paragraph 11.6 in respect of any health profession corporation whose Certificate of Authorization was revoked at least six years prior to the last updating of the Register.	11.8.3 <del>Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under paragraph 11.6 in respect of any health profession corporation whose Certificate of Authorization was revoked at least six years prior to the last updating of the Register.</del> Despite paragraph 11.8.2, but subject to 11.8.4 and 11.8.5 and the Code, the College shall maintain on the Register all of the information about a Member where the Register contains information about the Member resulting from a direction or order of a Committee of the College or resulting from an offence proceeding.	Despite deletion provisions, the record of any <u>member</u> that contained information resulting from a direction or order of a Committee (e.g. discipline finding or ICRC specified education or remediation program) or resulting from and offence proceeding will be maintained on the Register indefinitely.
11.8.4 Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under paragraph 11.7 in respect of any pharmacy that was permanently closed at least two years prior to the last updating of the Register.	11.8.4 <del>Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under paragraph 11.7 in respect of any pharmacy that was permanently closed at least two years prior to the last updating of the Register.</del> The College is not required to maintain and may delete from the Register any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under subparagraphs 11.4.13, <del>11.4.27</del> 11.4.29, 11.7.17 or 11.7.22, where the Registrar is satisfied that the information is no longer <del>of importance</del> relevant for to the public to know.	Information that has been agreed upon to be placed on the register can be removed where it is no longer relevant to the public to know.
11.8.5 Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under paragraph 11.7 in respect of any pharmacy whose Certificate of Accreditation was revoked at least six years prior to the last updating of the Register.	11.8.5 <del>Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under paragraph 11.7 in respect of any pharmacy whose Certificate of Accreditation was revoked at least six years prior to the last updating of the Register.</del> The College is not required to maintain and may delete from the Register any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under subparagraphs 11.4.20.2 and 11.4.20.3 ...	The language is changed to be clear that the College is able to delete otherwise public information about the outcome of an ICRC decision (e.g. posting of a caution or specified continuing education or remediation program) if the outcome changes, such as may occur following an appeal of the original decision.
11.8.6 Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under subparagraph 11.4.6 respecting Members who held Certificates of Registration as Interns or Registered Pharmacy Students where that	<del>11.8.6 Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under subparagraph 11.4.6 respecting Members who held Certificates of Registration as Interns or Registered Pharmacy Students where that</del>	Deleted

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
Certificate terminated or expired more than two years prior to the last updating of the Register.	<del>Certificate terminated or expired more than two years prior to the last updating of the Register.</del>	
11.8.7 Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under subparagraphs 11.4.13, 11.4.27, 11.7.17 or 11.7.22 where the Registrar is satisfied that the information is no longer of importance to the public.	<del>11.8.7 Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under subparagraphs 11.4.13, 11.4.27, 11.7.17 or 11.7.22 where the Registrar is satisfied that the information is no longer of importance to the public.</del>	Replaced with revised s.11.8.4
11.8.8 Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under subparagraphs 11.4.20.2 and 11.4.20.3 where, after a review, the Inquiries, Reports and Complaints Committee has been required to remove or vary the appearance for a caution or a specified continuing education or remediation program. Where the original requirement to appear for a caution or to complete a specified continuing education or remediation program has been varied, the Registrar may enter a summary of the process leading up to and the results of the variation.	<del>11.8.8 Any information which would otherwise have been required to be maintained under subparagraphs 11.4.20.2 and 11.4.20.3 where, after a review, the Inquiries, Reports and Complaints Committee has been required to remove or vary the appearance for a caution or a specified continuing education or remediation program. Where the original requirement to appear for a caution or to complete a specified continuing education or remediation program has been varied, the Registrar may enter a summary of the process leading up to and the results of the variation.</del>	Replaced with revised 11.8.5
11.9 <b>Disclosure.</b> All of the information referred to in paragraphs 11.4, 11.6 and 11.7 is designated as information that may be withheld from the public for the purposes of subsection 23(6) of the Code, such that the Registrar may refuse to disclose to an individual or post on the College's website any or all of that information if the Registrar has reasonable grounds to believe that disclosure of that information may jeopardize the safety of an individual.	11.9 <b>Disclosure.</b> All of the information referred to in paragraphs 11.4, <a href="#">11.5</a> , 11.6 and 11.7 is designated as information that may be withheld from the public for the purposes of subsection 23(6) of the Code, such that the Registrar may refuse to disclose to an individual or post on the College's website any or all of that information if the Registrar has reasonable grounds to believe that disclosure of that information may jeopardize the safety of an individual.	Adds reference to 11.5.
<b>Article 12 FILING OF INFORMATION BY MEMBERS, PHARMACIES AND HEALTH PROFESSION CORPORATIONS</b>		
<b>12.2 Filing of Information by Applicants for a Certificate of Accreditation</b>		

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
<p>12.2.1 Every applicant for a Certificate of Accreditation shall file the following information with the Registrar at least 30 days before the date on which the applicant proposes to commence operation of the pharmacy:</p> <p>(a) the full name of the owner of the pharmacy and, where the owner is a corporation, the full name and residential addresses of the directors and officers of the corporation and the corporation number;</p> <p>(b) where the owner is:</p> <p>(i) a corporation or partnership, the business address of the corporation or partnership; or</p> <p>(ii) an individual, the home address of the individual;</p>	<p>12.2.1 Every <del>applicant</del> Applicant for a Certificate of Accreditation shall file the following information with the Registrar at least 30 days before the date on which the <del>applicant</del> Applicant proposes to commence operation of the pharmacy:</p> <p>(a) the full name of the <del>owner of the pharmacy</del> Applicant and, where the <del>owner</del> Applicant is a corporation, the full name and residential addresses of the directors and officers of the corporation and the corporation number;</p> <p>(b) where the <del>owner</del> Applicant is:</p> <p>(i) a corporation or partnership, the business address of the corporation or partnership; or</p> <p>(ii) an individual, the home address of the individual;</p>	Supports the DPRA Regulation.
<p>12.2.1 (f) such additional information as the College requires in its application form for issuance of a Certificate of Accreditation, or as the College otherwise requests or requires pursuant to the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act Regulations</i>.</p>	<p>12.2.1 (f) such additional information as the College requires in its application form for issuance of a Certificate of Accreditation, or as the College otherwise requests or requires pursuant to the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act Regulations</i>; and</p> <p>(g) any other information that the College deems may assist it in carrying out its objects.</p>	Expands the authority to collect information during opening.
<p>12.2.3 Every applicant for a Certificate of Accreditation shall, on or before the day the person commences to operate the pharmacy, notify the College of the name of the Designated Manager of the pharmacy.</p>	<p>12.2.3 Every <del>applicant</del> Applicant for a Certificate of Accreditation shall, on or before the day the person commences to operate the pharmacy, notify the College of the name of the Designated Manager or Contact Person of the pharmacy, as applicable.</p>	Housekeeping; supports DPRA Regulation.
<p>12.2.4 Where any of the information that an applicant has provided to the College under subparagraph 12.2.1, 12.2.2 or 12.2.3 has changed, the operator of the pharmacy shall provide notification of the change to the College within 30 days of its effective date.</p>	<p>12.2.4 Where any of the information that an <del>applicant</del> Applicant has provided to the College under subparagraph 12.2.1, 12.2.2 or 12.2.3 has changed, the <del>operator</del> Applicant or Owner, as applicable, of the pharmacy shall provide notification of the change to the College within 30 days of its effective date.</p>	Housekeeping; supports DPRA Regulation
<b>12.3 Filing of Information by Pharmacies.</b>		



Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
12.3.1 In connection with the annual renewal of a Certificate of Accreditation, every operator of a pharmacy shall provide the following information respecting the pharmacy to the College	12.3.1 In connection with the annual renewal of a Certificate of Accreditation, every <del>operator</del> Owner of a pharmacy shall provide the following information respecting the pharmacy to the College:	Supports DPRA Regulation
12.3.1 (e) such additional information as the College requires in its application form for renewal of a Certificate of Accreditation, or as the College otherwise requests or requires pursuant to the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act Regulations</i>	12.3.1 (e) such additional information as the College requires in its application form for renewal of a Certificate of Accreditation, or as the College otherwise requests or requires pursuant to the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act Regulations</i> .; and (f) any other information that the College deems may assist it in carrying out its objects.	Expands ability to collect information upon renewal.
12.3.2 Where any of the information that an operator of a pharmacy has provided to the College under subparagraph 12.3.1 has changed, the operator of the pharmacy shall provide notification of the change to the College within 30 days of its effective date.	12.3.2 Where any of the information that an <del>operator</del> Owner of a pharmacy has provided to the College under subparagraph 12.3.1 has changed, the <del>operator</del> Owner of the pharmacy shall provide notification of the change to the College within 30 days of its effective date.	Supports DPRA Regulation
12.3.3 In addition to the requirements in subparagraphs 12.3.1 and 12.3.2, every operator of a pharmacy shall comply, within the time stipulated by the Registrar, with all requests by the Registrar for the provision of any information or documentation that the operator of the pharmacy is required to provide to the College pursuant to the By-Laws, the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act</i> or the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act Regulations</i>	12.3.3 In addition to the requirements in subparagraphs 12.3.1 and 12.3.2, every <del>Operator</del> Owner of a pharmacy shall comply, within the time stipulated by the Registrar, with all requests by the Registrar for the provision of any information or documentation that the <del>operator</del> Owner of the pharmacy is required to provide to the College pursuant to the By-Laws, the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act</i> or the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act Regulations</i> .	Supports DPRA Regulation
<b>12.4 Filing of Information for Closing Pharmacies.</b>		
12.4.1 Every person who permanently closes a pharmacy shall, within seven days of closing the pharmacy, notify the Registrar of the closing and within 30 days of the closing shall file with the Registrar a signed statement setting out:	12.4.1 <del>Every</del> Subject to subparagraph 12.4.2, every person who permanently closes a pharmacy, shall, within seven days of closing the pharmacy, notify the Registrar of the closing and within 30 days of the closing shall file with the Registrar a signed statement setting out:	Housekeeping



Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
	12.4.2 Where a person permanently closes a remote dispensing location, the signed statement referred to in subparagraph 12.4.1 need only set out the information in subparagraph 12.4.1(a) and (d).	Requiring information to be provided to the College upon closing of an RDL.
<b>Article 13 MEMBER FEES</b>		
<b>13.1 Application and Issuance Fees</b>		
13.1.1 Every person, other than a person who already holds a Certificate of Registration, who wishes to apply for a Certificate of Registration of any class, shall pay an initial application fee of \$130.00 plus applicable taxes, which shall be due and payable immediately upon the College opening a registration file for such person.	13.1.1 Every person, other than a person who already holds a Certificate of Registration, who wishes to apply for a Certificate of Registration of any class, shall pay an initial application fee <del>of \$130.00 plus applicable taxes, which shall be due and payable immediately upon the College opening a registration file for such person.</del> as follows: (a) on or before December 31, 2015, \$130.00 plus applicable taxes; and (b) on or after January 1, 2016, \$300.00 plus applicable taxes, which fee shall be due and payable immediately upon the College opening a registration file for such person.	In accordance with proposed 2016 operating and capital budget.  Effective date language is required due to hospital pharmacy fees taking effect only on hospital pharmacy proclamation.
13.1.2 Every applicant for a Certificate of Registration of any class shall pay an application fee of \$205.00 plus applicable taxes, which shall be due and payable upon the applicant submitting his or her completed application to the Registrar	13.1.2 Every applicant for a Certificate of Registration of any class shall pay an application fee as follows: (a) on or before December 31, 2015, \$205.00 plus applicable taxes; and (b) on or after January 1, 2016, \$75.00 plus applicable taxes, <del>13.1.2 Every applicant for a Certificate of Registration of any class shall pay an application fee of \$205.00 plus applicable taxes,</del> which shall be due and payable upon the applicant submitting his or her completed application to the Registrar.	In accordance with proposed 2016 operating and capital budget.

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
13.1.3 The fee for the issuance of a Certificate of Registration as a Pharmacist is the applicable annual fee, plus an additional \$410.00 for each structured practical training program that the applicant completed, either as a Registered Pharmacy Student or as an Intern, plus applicable taxes.	13.1.3 <del>The fee for the issuance of a Certificate of Registration as a Pharmacist is as follows:</del> (a) <del>13.1.3 The fee for the issuance of a Certificate of Registration as a Pharmacist is on or before December 31, 2015,</del> the applicable annual fee, plus an additional \$410.00 for each structured practical training program that the applicant completed, either as a Registered Pharmacy Student or as an Intern, plus applicable taxes.; and (b) <del>on or after January 1, 2016, the applicable annual fee plus applicable taxes.</del>	In accordance with proposed 2016 operating and capital budget.
13.1.4 The fee for the issuance of a Certificate of Registration as a Pharmacy Technician is the applicable annual fee, plus an additional \$410.00 for each structured practical training program that the applicant completed, plus applicable taxes.	13.1.4 <del>The fee for the issuance of a Certificate of Registration as a Pharmacy Technician is as follows:</del> (a) <del>13.1.4 The fee for the issuance of a Certificate of Registration as a Pharmacy Technician is on or before December 31, 2015,</del> the applicable annual fee, plus an additional \$410.00 for each structured practical training program that the applicant completed, plus applicable taxes.; and (b) <del>on or after January 1, 2016, the applicable annual fee plus applicable taxes.</del>	In accordance with proposed 2016 operating and capital budget.
<b>13.2 Examination Fee.</b> An Applicant for a Certificate of Registration who wishes to write the examination in pharmaceutical jurisprudence approved by the College shall pay an examination fee of \$200.00 plus applicable taxes.	13.2 An <del>Applicant</del> applicant for a Certificate of Registration who wishes to write the examination in pharmaceutical jurisprudence approved by the College shall pay an examination fee <del>of \$200.00 plus applicable taxes.</del> as follows: (a) <del>on or before December 31, 2015, \$200.00 plus applicable taxes;</del> and (b) <del>on or after January 1, 2016, \$100.00 plus applicable taxes.</del>	In accordance with proposed 2016 operating and capital uddget.
<b>Article 14 PHARMACY TRANSACTION FEES</b>		
<b>14.1 Application Fee.</b>		

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
<p>14.1.1 Subject to subparagraph 14.1.2, the application fee for a certificate of accreditation to establish and operate a pharmacy shall be \$250.00 plus applicable taxes.</p>	<p>14.1.1 Subject to subparagraph 14.1.2, the application fee for a <del>certificate</del> Certificate of <del>accreditation</del> Accreditation to establish and operate a pharmacy shall be <del>\$250.00 plus applicable taxes</del> as follows:</p> <p>(a) on or before December 31, 2015, \$250.00 plus applicable taxes;</p> <p>(b) between January 1, 2016 and the Effective Date, \$500.00 plus applicable taxes;</p> <p>and</p> <p>(c) on and after the Effective Date:</p> <p>(i) \$500.00 plus applicable taxes for a Certificate of Accreditation of the community pharmacy class; or</p> <p>(ii) \$3000.00 plus applicable taxes for a Certificate of Accreditation of the hospital pharmacy class.</p>	<p>In accordance with proposed 2016 operating and capital budget.</p>
<p>14.1.2 Where an applicant who has acquired two or more existing pharmacies applies for certificates of accreditation to establish and operate the pharmacies, the application fee shall be \$250.00 plus applicable taxes for the first application, and \$50.00 plus applicable taxes for each additional application.</p>	<p>14.1.2 Where an Applicant who has acquired two or more existing pharmacies applies for certificates of accreditation to establish and operate the pharmacies, the application fee shall be <del>\$250.00 plus applicable taxes for the first application, and \$50.00 plus applicable taxes for each additional application</del> as follows:</p> <p>(a) on or before December 31, 2015, \$250.00 plus applicable taxes for the first application, and \$50.00 plus applicable taxes for each additional application;</p> <p>(b) between January 1, 2016 and the Effective Date, \$500.00 plus applicable taxes for the first application, and \$50.00 plus applicable taxes for each additional application; and</p> <p>(c) on and after the Effective Date:</p> <p>(i) for the first application, \$500.00 plus applicable taxes for a Certificate of Accreditation of the community pharmacy class; and</p> <p>(ii) for each additional application, \$50.00 plus</p>	<p>In accordance with proposed 2016 operating and capital budget.</p>

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
	applicable taxes for a Certificate of Accreditation of the community pharmacy class; and (iii) for greater certainty, this subparagraph 14.1.2 shall not apply to an Applicant seeking a Certificate of Accreditation of the hospital pharmacy class.	
<b>14.2 Issuance Fee.</b> 14.2.1 Subject to subparagraph 14.2.3, the fee for the issuance of a certificate of accreditation to establish and operate a pharmacy shall be \$750.00 plus applicable taxes.	<b>14.2 Issuance Fee.</b> 14.2.1 Subject to subparagraph 14.2.3, the fee for the issuance of a <del>certificate of Accreditation</del> Certificate of Accreditation to establish and operate a pharmacy shall be \$750.00 plus applicable taxes.: (a) until the Effective Date, \$750.00 plus applicable taxes; and (b) on and after the Effective Date: (i) \$750.00 plus applicable taxes for a Certificate of Accreditation of the community pharmacy class; and (ii) \$3000.00 plus applicable taxes for a Certificate of Accreditation of the hospital pharmacy class.	In accordance with proposed 2016 operating and capital budget.
14.2.2 Subject to subparagraph 14.2.4, the additional fee for the issuance of a certificate of accreditation to establish and operate a pharmacy that permits the operation of remote dispensing locations, shall be \$500.00 plus applicable taxes for each remote dispensing location to be operated.	14.2.2 Subject to subparagraph 14.2.4 and 14.2.5, the additional fee for the issuance of a <del>certificate of accreditation</del> Certificate of Accreditation to establish and operate a pharmacy that permits the operation of remote dispensing locations, shall be \$500.00 plus applicable taxes for each remote dispensing location to be operated.	Housekeeping
14.2.3 The fee for the issuance of a certificate of accreditation to establish and operate a pharmacy for an applicant who has acquired or relocated an existing pharmacy shall be \$250.00 plus applicable taxes.	14.2.3 <del>The Subject</del> to subparagraph 14.2.5, the fee for the issuance of a <del>certificate of Accreditation</del> Certificate of Accreditation to establish and operate a pharmacy for an <del>applicant</del> Applicant who has acquired or relocated an existing pharmacy shall be as follows \$250.00 plus applicable taxes.	Housekeeping
14.2.4 There shall be no additional fee for the	14.2.4 <del>There</del> Subject to subparagraph 14.2.5,	Housekeeping

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
issuance of a certificate of accreditation that permits the operation of remote dispensing locations if the certificate of accreditation is issued to an applicant who has acquired or relocated an existing pharmacy that permits the operation of remote dispensing locations.	there shall be no additional fee for the issuance of a <del>certificate of accreditation</del> Certificate of Accreditation that permits the operation of remote dispensing locations if the <del>certificate of accreditation</del> Certificate of Accreditation is issued to an applicant Applicant who has acquired or relocated an existing pharmacy that permits the operation of remote dispensing locations.	
	14.2.5 For greater certainty, on and after the Effective Date subparagraphs 14.2.2, 14.2.3 and 14.2.4 shall only apply with respect to the issuance of a Certificate of Accreditation of the community pharmacy class.	Housekeeping
<b>14.4 Lock and Leave.</b>		
14.4.1 Subject to subparagraph 14.2.2, the fee for an application to the Registrar for approval to operate a pharmacy without the supervision of a pharmacist who is physically present, pursuant to subsection 146(2) of the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act</i> , shall be \$250.00 plus applicable taxes.	14.4.1 Subject to <del>subparagraph</del> subparagraphs 14.2.2, and 14.2.3, the fee for an application to the Registrar for approval to operate a pharmacy without the supervision of a pharmacist who is physically present, pursuant to subsection 146(2) of the <i>Drug and Pharmacies Regulation Act</i> , shall be \$250.00 plus applicable taxes.	
	14.4.3 On and after the Effective Date, subparagraphs 14.4.1 and 14.4.2 shall be of no force or effect.	Supports DPRA Regulation amendments
<b>Renewal Fee.</b> The fee for the renewal of a certificate of accreditation shall be \$860.00 plus applicable taxes, and shall be paid on or before May 10 of each year.	<b>14.5 Renewal Fee.</b> The fee for the renewal of a <del>certificate of accreditation shall be \$860.00 plus applicable taxes,</del> and Certificate of Accreditation shall be paid on or before May 10 of each year. and shall be in the amount of: (a) on or before December 31, 2015, \$860.00 plus applicable taxes; (b) between January 1, 2016 and the Effective Date, \$940.00 plus applicable taxes; and (c) on and after the Effective Date: (i) \$940.00 plus applicable taxes for a Certificate	In accordance with proposed 2016 operating and capital budget.

Existing Provision	Proposed Provision	Intent of the Provision
	of Accreditation of the community pharmacy class; and (ii) \$5000.00 plus applicable taxes for a Certificate of Accreditation of the hospital pharmacy class.	

Legend:
Insertion
<del>Deletion</del>
<del>Moved from</del>
Moved to